
39

East Main Street opposite
Rider Avenue in 1908. The
three homes belonged to
Charles E. Rose, on the
left, C.T. Lowndes in the
center and Walter S. Rose
on the right. The C.T.
Lowndes’ home became in
later years Nan Gurney’s
Inn and then the Clayton
Nursing Home.

Xellers Restaurant was located on the northwest corner of East Main Street and
Rose Avenue. William Xeller also was the manager of the Elks Club in 1926. By
1939 the restaurant moved to a new location opposite Medford Avenue.

This is the former Xeller Res-
taurant building on East Main
Street which, in 1939, became
Hyman’s Service Station.




